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PARISH OF DOCHE

Parish of Doon. —— B.8. 1
Dun, a fort.

Doon - Je 0D,
——— H0. 0f Commons Sur. &
Valuation Report 1824
~— Rev. Thos, Atkinson, Preb.
—— Revd. P, Hickey
-— Presentment Boéok 1834
- George Peacocke High Con-
shteblie. N
Downe ~- Jown Survey
Doone - Givil Survey 1654-56

Situsted 12 miles E. of Limerick City. It is
Bounded B. . by the Co. of Tipperary; W. by the
ishes of Tuogh and Doon in the bvarony of Owneybegs
nd S+ by theé parishes of 0Qola and Greﬁn.

vis porhion of the parish is shout 7 miles long

by B broad, und = grest portion of it is mountainous &

hilly land. Its prineipal rozd is that leading E. & W.
through its centre from Cappamore to Cappawhite., A Tew
ninor roads treverse 17t in different directions. :

Townlands, &Ce

Ballyecushouen — BeD e 2
Brile Coils Abhann, townland sleong 2 river, 1i.€.4
ville juxta fluviom. d. 0'D.
Bzllycoshown ~= Je 0'D, '
~- Tithe Composition Book 1826
-— Revd. T. Atkinson, Preb.

Bzllycushowen ~-- Hevd. P, Hickey, P.l.
-— Inhabitonts
Bullycoshowne ~— Acts of Settlement, &c.
1666-1684
Situated the east end of the parish, and is bound-
ed on the 2. by Dark Islznd tde; We by Cappamore td.s

He by Bilvoa snd Drusmin tds.; 4&nd 8. by the td. of
snccknacarriga.

This townland contasins 208 acrss, of which zghout 3
are bog and rough ground; the rest is arable. The soil
is very light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The

proprictors, the Executors of Sir E. Smyth, Bart., decd.
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Hallyecushouen (contd.)

have it let in Charity Lend (bequeathed by the sbove)
per R, Foe, Esq., Agent,to Dzrby C'Grady, E8q., and he
again to 10 tenants by leases expiring in 1840 at £2
to £1 per scre. Co. Cess generally 13.2é¢ t0 18.8d4.
per acre & yearly. Tithe ~ 1s.6d4. per do. Bog is in

abundance., .
Bilboa Denmesne —— B.S, 3
Bésl Kith BS, Cowfordmouth. Os vedi bovis, J.0'D.
Bilboa - de0%'De
o authority for Denmesne nor is it one. H.U.
Z2ilbos ’ -- Sure & Val. Report 1824

- Tithe Compne. Bke
e Revﬁ. y)a ﬁick@y, ?CF‘
- Inhabitants

2ilbo - Barony H¥ap

Sivusted in the west end of the perish, snd is bourd-
ed on the E. by the tdse. of South Doon and Upper Cooga,
on the W. by the td. of Farnane TFranklin, on the S. by
Dark Island td., &nd on the ¥. by Cloonteen td.

Thig townlsnd containg 847 zcres, of which ahout 50
are bog, tha rest szrable. Goil partly deep with some
gravelly =nd without limestone, producing potatoes, corn,
whest and flax. The proprietor Lord Stradbrook has it
let 2t will per his agent Abrshar Costes, Esq. to 17
tensnts gt £1 Cs. to €1 per acre, tithe included. Bog
is in sbundasnce. The prevailing names are "Ryans®.

Curraghlaha -~ B3, 4
Curraech Leathan, broad moor. dJ.,0'D.
Curraghlahan - Jda O'De
Curraghlahin -— Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-- HRevd, [. Atkinson, Preb.
a———— EZ@V&: Jt’ Eygﬁ’ POE}Q
—-= Inhsbitents

Situeted in the ¥.W. end of the parish, and is bound-
ed on the E. by Lacka Yore td.; Wo by Crehaun Hd.; N.
by Gannavame.td.; snd 3. by the td. of Shanacloon.

This td. contains 516 secres, of which sbout £ are bog
and rough ground, the rest arable. Soil deep and boggys
without limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor Lord Ztradbrook has it let at will per
his agent to 8 tenants at the gross rent of £68 13s.,
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Curraghlshan (contd.)

Tithe inecluded. To Gcﬁnﬁy Cess peid. Bog in sbundance,
The prevailing Nemes - Deers.

Cappsmore - B.S. 8

Ceszpa Eéﬁ, the great plot, or piece of land 1sid ocut
for tillage.

Ceapa or Ceszpach = a piece of land laid out for
tillage. J. O'D.

Ceppamore - Je D,
- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
—= Hevd. J. Atkinson, Prebend.
-~— Hevd. J. Ryan, F.F,.
-- Inhabitents
-- Barony isap
Cappaghmore -— Down Survey Haps

[y

This townland is gituvated in the west end of the par-
ishe It is bounded on the E. by Ballycoshown Htd.; W,
by Tuogh ph.3 S. by Gortnascarry td.; and K. by the
tde of Farnane Franklin.

It contazins 1921 ascres, which sre arsble, So0il, psrtly
deep, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn, flax, -
and some wheats The proprietor Stafford C'Brien, Esq.
hag it let per his agent D. ('Brien, Esq. 0 ¥r. Jno,
Cunningham and 3 others by leases of one life at £2 1B6s.
to £2 per ascre; ond under Mr. Jdno. Cunningham are 5
others gt will and at £3 per acre. The farms vary from
27 to 12 and to 1 acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.84.
per acre & yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog very
SCAYCE.

Cagtleguard —— B.Se €
Caisleén na gceééd, the castle of the artificers.
Castlegarde - de 0'D,

Cestleguard - Bur. & Val., Report 1824
Castlegard - Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Cezstleguard - Revd. P. Hickey, P.FP.

-~ Inhgbitants
-- Barony Kap
Castlenagarde -- Civil Survey 1654-E56

Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by the td. of Gortavalla Kth.; W. by Clogher td.;
S. by Pullagh td.; eand N. by the td. of Knocknacarriga.
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Castleguard (contd,)

This townland contains 500 acres, of which about one~
sixth is bog and rough ground; the rest srable, with some
lime-gtone., So0il is light and wet, producing potatoes,
corn, flax and some wheat, The proprietor Waller 0'Grady,
Esq. has part of it in his own occupation, and the rest
let by leasses of 1 1life to 10 tensznts ot £1 1s. to £€1 10s.
per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 18.84. per acre &
yrly. Tithe 1s.64. per acre. Beg for fuel in abundance.

Cloghexr —-— B. B 7
Clochar, a stony place.
Clogher - ds O'De

-— Hevde P» Hickey, F.P.
-= Inhabitants .
Cloher - Tithe Compn. Book

Situeted in the south end of the pearish. Is bounded
on the E. by Castlegsarde td.; W. by Tuogh ph.,; . by the
td. of Corinagardey; s#nd 9. by the td. of Pullagh.

Contains £8% acres, which are arsble, with scome lime=
stone. So0ll ig chiefly deep, producing potatoes, corn,
flax snd scme whest. The proprietors the Executors of the
deceased Sir E. Smyth, Bart, {(who bequeathed it as Charity
Land) have it let per R, Foe, ©sge. t0 ¥rs. Cha. Coote at
1és. per scre, s=nd she again to & tensnts by leases expir-
irg in 1840 at £2 10s. to £1 10s. per acre.. Co. Cess
1s.2d. to 1s5.8d. per acre + yearly for 40 acres. Tithe 2s.
rer sere, Bog for fuel is in abundance.

Claaﬁ}.usk - BB, 8

Cluain Loiscthe, the burnt clon, lawn, nmeadow, or bog—
island. 0'D,

Clooniusk - Je. 0'D.

Clounlusk alg Tonher -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
(Tochar = a causeway) ‘

Cluonloskehy ~= Civil Curvey 1054~-56

Clenluske gls Clongish —- Acts of Setimbt. &c. 1666-84

Situated in the S, end of the parish. DBounded on the E.
by the td. of Toomeline If.; W. by the td. of Gortavalla
East; H. by the td. of ..ilwmoylan Upr.; and 3. by Coolbane td.

Containg 354 acres, which are arable and without lime-
stone. The goil is partly light and gravelly, producing
potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Listowel

Y
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Gloonlusk {contd.) -

has it let per his ageﬁt dno. Braddle Zsq. to Mr. James
Riardon, who has part of it in his own occupation, and
the remainder let to 22 tenants, 2 with leases of one
life, and all at £1 14s. to £1 per acre, in faorms of 25 to
10 and to 1% seres. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d4. to 1s. 8d.
per sgre & yearly; Tithe, 18. per acre. Bog used for fuel
is bought by the tenants. Frevailing Hames - Stokes..

Cloonteen - -~ B.S. o
Gluazntln, the little clion, lawn, or meadow,
Cloonteen - Je 0D, :
~= Inhabitants ‘
Clounteen -— Revd. J. Byan, P.P.

-~ Tithe Compn. Bock

Qitu ted in the west end of the parish, snd is bounded
on the E., by Doon td.3; S. ané %o by the $4. of Cullenagh;
S. by Bilboa Demesne; =2znd N, by Vylegarve td.

Contains 357 acres, of which about 4 is bog and rough
pasture; the rest, zrable., Soil pretvy wet and shellow,
without limestone, producing potetoes, corn and flax. The
proprietor Lord Tirsdbrook has 1%t let per his zgent Abrasham
Coates, Esq. to 30 tenents at the gross rent of £60, tithe
included, Farms very from 10 o 5 and to 14 acres. Co. Cess
generally 1e.7d. per acre % yearly for 40 acres. Bog in
abundsance. ?ﬁe frevgllirg Kemes -~ Ryans.

Cooga Upper - 8,5, 10
Gﬁige, a fifth part, or guintuple division. J. C'D,
Cooga &c. - J. 0'D.

Ry

i E%‘Vd. Te Hiekey, }}ijt
- Inhabitants
Coogue -= Sur. & Vel. Report 1824
-— Iresentment Book 1834
, -— Geos Teacocke, igh Constable
Coogy -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-~ Revd. J. Atkinson, Frehend.
-— Barony Kep

52018 g - Civil Survey 1654-56
Coogie ~-= lcte of Settlement Ze, 1666-84

Situasted in the south end ¢f the prarish. 1s bounded on
the E. by the td. of Doon Sth,3; W, by the td. of Bilbosa
Demesne; N, by Cloonteen td.; and S. by the td. of Cooga
Lower,

Contains 307 acres, which are arable. Soil - partly
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Cooga Upper (contd.)

light and gravelly, with some limestone, producing pot-
stoes, corn egnd flax. The proprietor Lord Stanly has it
let per his agent Thomes Bolton, Esqg. in farms of 26 %o
10 & 2} scres to 7 tenznts by leases of 3 lives at £1

er acre. Co. Cess generszlly 1s.2d. to 1s., Bd. per zcre
i yeerly. Tithe - 1s.6d. to 2d. per scre. Bog in abun-
dence. Prevaliling Homes - dysns.

Cooga Lower - BeSe 11
For name, see Cooga Upper, page 10.

Situated in the S. end of the psrish. Is bounded on
the E. and N, by the td4. of Cooge Upper; S. by the td. of
Gortavalla ¥th.; and W. by Dark Islend td.

Contains 541 acres, of which szbout % is bog. Soil is
vartly gravelly and light, with some limestone, produeing
potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat. The proprietor Lord
8%anly hes it let per his agent in farms of 30 to 10
scres to 13 tensnts by lesses expiring in 1840 at £1 Bs.
to £1 per acre. Co. Cesg generally as in Cooga Upper.
Tithe -~ 1s.6d, per acre. Bog is plentyful. Trevailing
Vemes - Hyans.

Curraghekimmageen —— BeS. 12

P
Cumraclh &' Chimicin, moor of the Cimiecin.

Cinmicin = ? a captive ?

Curraghakimikeen - de O'Do
Curraghekimmageen —= Inhegbitants
Curraghakimmigeen -— Barony kap
Curraghksamalkeen -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-— Hevd. J« Atkinson, Freb.
Curragh V¢ Comigine  —- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the ¥. end of the parish. Is bounded on
the N, by Foilycleara td.3 W. by Gannavane td.; N. by
the td«. of Curraghafoilsy and S. by the td. of Reenavanna
Vest,

- Contains B63 acres, of which about one-eight is mountain
and rough pasture; the rest is arablie and without lime-
stone. Soil, deep &nd wet, producing potstoes and corn.
The proprietor General Bourke hss it let by a lease of
lives renewable for ever %o Thomas Lloyd, Esg., and he
azain per his agent Edwd. Haunsell, Isq. to 12 tenznts by
leases of 3 lives or 31 years at £1 10s. t0 £1 Bs. per
acre, tithe included. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 18.84.

peTr scre & gearlv for 100 acreg. Bog used for fuel is in
abundances Prevalling Names - [lays.
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Currazhafoil - B.8. 13
Currach a’Fhuill, moor of the hole or pit. :
Curraghafoil -- Je 0'D, (rectius Curraghaphoil),
Curraghafoil ~— Tithe Compn. Book 1826

- ;‘2»‘3"2’@.; Jt Ry-aﬁ’ E}QPu
--~ Revd. J. Atkinson, Preb,

~- Inhsbitants .
Curraghfoile ~— Barony Map
Curroughafoil ~— Pregsentment Book 1834
Curxaghanyho¢¢l ~= Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated on the H«.E., end of the parish. DIounded on
the B+ by the td. of Foilmshonmore (Co. Tippe); We by
Gennavane td.y K. by Abington ph.3; and 5. by the td.
of Curraghzliimikeen.

Containg 947 acres, of which gbvout & is mountasin and
rough ground; the rest, arasble and without limestone.
S0il - partly deep snd wet, producing poteboes and corn.
The proprietor General Bourke has it let by z lease renew-
eanle for ever to Thomas Lloyd, HEsq., und he azain to 9
tenants per his agent Edwd, flzunsell, EBsg. by leases of 3
lives or 31 years at £1 to 10s. per szcre, in farms of 70
to 24 acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.84. per
acre o ”ﬂarly for 100 ucres. Tithe, 2s. to 6d. per acre.
Bog in sbundance.

Crehasan ~— Ba8. ; 14
- s a -
Criothan, sowmetimes wmeans "a shaking bog". 0'D.
Crehaun - Je O0'De
Crehane ~= Tithe Compr. Bcook 1826

e Hevds de Rz{aﬁ, PeFo
-— Inhsbitants
Croheane -— Zzrony Mep

Situated in the ¥. end of the perish. Is bounded on
the Ee. by Curraghlshan tde; ¥. by Buffanoky td.; S. by
Shanacloon td.; and ¥. by the phe. of Castletown.

Contains 20€ acres, of which sbout ¥ are mountsin and
rough gf@+ure, ¢ srable., Scil is chiefly deep and boggy,
wzth limestone, vproducirg potatoes, corn end flex. The
vrovrietor Lord Siradbrook hss 1t let 2t will per his
agent Abrkhan Cozgies, Esq. to &1@ tenents at the gross
rent of £855. 10s., tithe included. Co. Cess generally
18.4d. t0 1s.8d. per ascre & yesrly for 24 acres. Bog in
sbundance. Ireveiling Haemes - ('lriens,

Dark Island ‘ - B.S, < 18

[ §
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t3. )

Dark Igland

Situsted in t

- Je O‘D.

—— Tithse C Compn. Book 1826
-~ Revd. P. Hickey, P.TP.
-— Inhabitants

he W, end of the parigh. Is bounded on

the E. by the td. of Coogs Lower; W. by Ballycoshown td.s

K+ by the td. of
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Soily partly lig
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it let to 2 tens
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their agent R. Foe, Esq. %o Thomas Lloyd,
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nte by leases of 3 lives at the gross rent

of £38 without any County Cess. Tithe £1 Os. 8d. gross.

Bog for fuel in

Doon Horth

dn, an earth
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ry of Dopn Sth.

Doon South
See parish na:
Situated in t
the E. by Lissow
Ne by the td. of
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Clonmel has it 1
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- BeDa 16
enr fort on & hill.

me. page 1.

end of the parish. Is bounded on
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zcres, which are chiefly mountain and

e proprietor the Esrl of Clonmel hsas it
hi@ sgent Counsellor Ialesghy tc the tenant-
(See Boon Sth. page 17.)

—— BeDe 17
mME s
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Foilacleera -- Boundary Surveyor 18
e

Faill Ui Chliara, 0'Cleara's slope, or precipice.
Foilycleara -— ds 0'D.
Foileclear -= Tithe Compn. Book 1826

- Revd. J. ﬁtkins@ﬂ’ Preb.
Foilacleera -~ Revd. J. Hickey, F.P.

-~ Inhabitants .
Foileecleeragh -=- Barony Map

Situated in the east end of the parish, and bounded
on the E. by Foilycleary td. (Co. Tipperary); W. by
Curraghakimikeen td,; N. by Curraghafoil td.; and S. by
Curraghmarky td. (Co. Tipperary).

This townlesnd contains 408 acres, of which about five-
sixthe are mountain and rough pasture, the rest being
arable land, without limestone. The proprietor Genersl
Bourke has it let by a lease renewable for ever to Thos.
Lloyd, Esq. and he zgsin per his agent to 10 tenants by
leases of 3 lives or 31 years at £92 gross. Co. Cess
generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per ascre & yearly for 33 acres,
and Tithe is £6 gross. DBog used for fuel is in abundance,
Prevailing Fames -~ Ryans and Kirbys.

Glebe of Knocknacerriga —— BeDe 19
Cnoc na Carraige, hill of the rock.
Glebe - not & townland.

Doon Glebe -~ Pregentment Bock 1834
-- eo. Peacocke, H.C.

Situated in the west end of the parish., I8 bounded on
the East, West and South by the td. of Xnocknacarriga, and
Forth by Ballycoshown td.

This Glebe contains 41 zcres, which are srable, with
limestone, The latter is sold througzh all parts of the
parish. The Glebe House, the sest of the Revd. Thos.
Atkinson, Preb., is situasted near the centre of the Glebe,
and is 3 story high. It wss built in 1808 by the Revd,
Richard Chadwick at the expense of £700, of which £100
wasg from the Board of First Fruits, and, exclusive of the
above sum, a further £1,143 was spent on it in 1831.

Gannavaan — B eD e 20
. e ’ o
Gzineamh Tan, white sand.
Gannavane - Je O'D, .
Ganavane - Sur. & Val. Report 1824

-— Tithe Compn. Book 1826
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Gannavaan (contd.)
fanavane -= Inhabitants
_ -- Presentment Book 1834
Gannivane -— Barony HMap

Situated in the H. end of the parish. Is bounded on
the EB. by Curraghafoil td.3 W. by Curraghlahan td.; N.
by the td. of Castletown; and S. by lackzsmore %d.

Contains 378 acres, of which about 2 are mountsin snd
rough pasture; the rest is arasble. ©Boil, partly deep and
‘boggy,s without limestone, and producing potatoes, corn and
flax. The proprietor Lord Stradbrook hss it let st will
per his agent to 4 tenants at the gross rent of £90, tithe
included. Co. Cess generslly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d4, per acre &
yvearly for 100 acres. Boz in abundsance.

Gurtavilla Forth ; ~= B.S. ~ 21
Gort a' Bhaile, field of the town, or 'a field common
to the village'.
It is to be suspected that this is Gort a' Bhealaigh,
the field of the road. J. 0'D,

Gortavalla %e. - Jde 0'D,

Gurtavala -=- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Gurtavalla J. Hunt -- Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Gurtavalla North -- Revd. P. Hickey, P.P.
Gorttavally - Civil Survey 1654-56.

Situeted in the south end of the parish. Is bounded on
the Ee¢ by:Gortavalle Hast td.; W. by Castlegarde $d.; H.
by the tds. of Dsrk Island and Coogs Lower; sand S. by the
td. of Gortavalla South.

Contains 310 scres, of which asbout % is bog, and the rest
is arsble, with some limegione, 8Soil is light, producing
potatoeg, corn and flax. The proprietors the Governors of
the Schools instituted by E. Smyth, Esg. have it let per
R. Toe, Esq., agent, to ¥rg. J. unt, end she again to 32
tenants by leases expiring in 1840, =2t £2 to £1 7s. per
acre and in farms of 16 to 1 acre. - Co. Cess generally 1s.24.

to 1s8,8d. per acre % yearly for the asrable land, and Tithe

=

2s. per do. DBog in sbundance. TIFreveiling Fames - Hyans.

Guertavilla South - B, 22
wolla - For name see Gortavalla North, page 21.

Situated in the south end of the parish. Is bounded on
Lot DK the E. by the td. of Gortavalla East; W. by Castlegarde
tdey S, by Oolz phe; and N. by Gorbtavellas Hoxrth td.

Contains 561 acres, which zre arable, with limestone.
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Gurtavilla South (contd.)

Soil is partly deep, producing pobtatoes, corn, flax and
some wheat. The Governors of the Schools instituted by
Erasmus Smyth, Esq. have it let per R. Poe, Esg., agent,
to lrs. J. Hunt, &snd she again to 30 tenants by leases ex-
piring in 1840 at £2 to £1 per acre, and in farms of £15
to 1% acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per acre
4 yearly, and tithe 2s, per acre. Bog used for fuel is in
sbundance. Prevailing Vames - Collins end Ryan.

Gurtavilla East - B.S. ' 23

Por name see Gurtavilla North, page 21.

Gurtavalla Gen. Bourke -— Tithe Compn. Book 1834
- Revd. Je Atkinson, Preb.

Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the
B+ by Cloonlusk td.; W. by the td. of Gortavaella lith.;
8. by Coolbaun td.; =and N. by the td. of Cooga Lower.

Contains 318 acres, of which about % is bog; the rest,
arable with limestone. So0il partly deep, producing potatoes,
corn and flsx, and some wheat. The proprietor General Bourke
has it let to 3 tenants by leases of 1 life at £1 17s, to
£1 7s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. t0 1s.8d. per
acre ¥+ yearly. Tithe, 2s. per scre. Bog in abundsnce.

Gurtmanna -~ B.S. 24
Fot generally known to the people.
Gortmanna - Je 0'D.
Gurtmana -— Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Gurtmanna ~— Revd., P. Hickey, F.P.

-= Inhabitants
Gortnamona gls. Gortane -— Acts of Settmt. %e. 1666-84

Situated in the S. end of the parish., Bounded on the E.
by Castlegarde td.3 W. by Gortnagarde td.y N. by the td.
of ¥nocknacarriga; sand S. by Clogher td.

Contains 37 acres, of which sbout & are bog, the rest
arable. ©So0il partly deep znd with some limestone, produc-
ing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Thos. ILoyd,
Esq. has it let per his agent by leases of 3 lives or 31
years to 2 tenants at £42 gross. Co. Cess generally 1s.Z2d.
to 1s.84. per scre % yearly for 6 acres, and Tithe per
scre 28. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Gurtnazard | —— BeS. 25

Vd .
Gort na gCeard, field of the artificers.

]
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Gurtnagard {contd.)
Gortnagarde ~ Je 0'D, :

Gurtnagard -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-- Revd., F. Hickey, P.P.
-= Revd. J. Atkinson, Preb.
~— Inhabitants

Gortnaguard -~ Barony HMap

Situated in the west end of the parish. Is bounded on
the E. by Gortmanna td.; W. by Tuogh ph.; ¥. by the td.
of Gortnascarry; and S. by Clogher td.

Contains 153 acres, of which gbout 10 are bog, the rest
arable with limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn
and flax. The proprietors the Executors of the deceased
Sir ® Smyth, Bart. (who bequeathed it in Cherity Land) have
it let per R. Poe, Esg., Agent, %o I¥rs, Cha. Coote at £1
per gcre, end she agein to 4 tenants by leases expiring in
1840 at £1 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. tc 1s.8d.
ver acre, ¥ yearly, and tithe 1s.6d4. per acre., Bog used
for fuel is in sbundance.

Gurtnaskaree —— B.S. 26

Gort na Scairbhe, garden or field of the scariff, or
shallow ford.

d. O'D.

Gortnascarry

Gortnascaree -— Tithe Compn. Book 1826

Goritnascarree -- Barony HNap

Gurtnaskaree -— Revd. P. Hickey, P.P.
-- Inhabitants

Situated in the west end of the parish. Bounded on the
B« by Ballycoshown td.3 W. by Cappramore td.; N. by Cappe-
more td.3; and S. by the td. of Gortnagarde.

Contains 197 acres, which are arable., Soil, chiefly
wet and shallow, without limestone, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor Thos. Iloyd, Eeq, hsg it
let per his agent to 5 tenants by leasesg of 3 lives, in
farms of 60 acres at £2. to £1 10s. per acre. Co. Cess
generally 1s..u. oo is.ode. per acre : yearly for 45 acres,
and Tithe 1s,6d., per =zcre, 3Bog for fuel is very scarce.

Kilegorriv — B8, 27
Cill Gerbh, rough church.
Eylegarve -~ dJ. 0'D.
Kilegarrave - Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Filegorriv -- Revd., Je. Ryan, P.}.

-~ Inhabitants
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Kilegorriv (contd.)
Killgarriffe -— Acts of Settmbt. %e. 1666-84

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the
E« by Lackanagoneeny td.; W. by Shanaecloon td.; N. by
Lackabeg td.; and S. by the td. of Cloonteen.,

Contains 320 acres, of which about % are mountain and
rough pasture. The rest is arable, Soil, very light &
gravelly, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn,
and flax. The proprietor Lord Stradbrook has it let at
will per his agent A. Costes, Esq. tc & tenants st the
gross rent of £65, tithe included, Co. Cess generally
1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per acre & yearly for 100 acres. Bog
used for fuel is in sbundance,

Kilmoylan Lower —— BaSe . 28
Cill ﬁaciliﬁ, Hoyleen's church,
Eilmoylan %&e,. - de 0D,
Kilmoylan --— Sur. & Val, Report 1824

-= Tithe Compn. Book 1826
- Revd. J. Atkinson, Preb.
-= Revd, P, Hickey, P.P.

) ~=— Inhabitants
Killmoylan |
Killmullin ) —-— Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the south end of the parish. Is bounded on
the E. by Lisgaugh td.; W. by the td. of Cooga Lr.; N.
by the td. of Ccoga Upr.; and S, by the td. of Kilmoylan
Upper.

Contains 3686 acres, of which about 3 is bog, and the
rest arable, with some limestone. Soil partly deep,; pro-
ducing potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat. The proprietor
Dan. Barrington, Esq. has it let per his agent Thos. Bennet,

ok 24 Pm/@§5j2§ﬁ Hinor Leaurence Marshall, and he again to 7 tenants
at will and at £1 17s8. to £2 per acre. Co. Cess generally
1s2d. to 1s.8d. per acre % yearly, and Tithe 28. per acre.
Bog for fuel is in sbundance. Frevailing Neme - Rysan.

Eilmovlan Upper —— BeSe 29

For name see Kilmoylan Lower, page 28.

Situated in the south end of the parish. DBounded on
the E. by Toomaline $d.3; W. by the td. of Gortavella East;
Ne by the td., of Eilmoylan Lr.; and S. by Cloonlusk td.

Contains 246 zcres, of which z2bout ¥ is bog, =nd the
rest arable, without limestone. Soll deep with some gravel,
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Kilmoyvlan Upper (contd.)

producing potetoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Dan.
Barrington, Esq. has it let per his agent to Minor L.
dlarshall at 2s.4d. per acre, and he ggain to 15 tenants

at will, in farms of 20 to 3 acres, and =2t £1 10s. to

£1 per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. t0 1s.84. per acre
% yearly, and Tithe 2s., per acre. Prevailing Nsme - Ryans.

Knocknacarriga —— BaSe 30
- Cnoc ne Carraige, hill of the rock.
Knocknacarriga -~ J« O'D,

Knocknacarriga & Gurteenahorna -- Inhabitants
~= Tithe Compn. Book 1836
-- Revd, P, Hickey P.P.
¥nocknacarrig -— Aets of Setimt.

Guirtin na hForna(n), little field of the barley.

Bituzted in the south end of the perish. DBounded on
the E, by the td. of Gortsvella Nth.; W. by Gortnascarry
td.3 N. by Bellycoshowen td.; and S. by Gortnagarde td.

Contains 252 acres, of which about % is Log; the rest arabl
with limestone. OSoil, partly deep & wel, producing potat-
oes, corn and flax. The proprietors the Executors of Sir
Es Bmyth, Bart., deceased, have it let per R. Poe, Esq.,

Agent, (bequeathed by the above for Charity Land), %o
Darby 0'Grady, Esq., at 18s. per acre; and he again to §
others by leases expiring in 1840 at £1 10s. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per acre % yearly, and
Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog in abundance.

Lissﬁwen ~ B8 . 31
Lios Hoghain, Eoghan's or Owen's fort. J.0'D.
Lissowen - Js Q'D,

-— Barony Map

-= Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666~-84
Liss Owen - Civil Survey 1654-56
Lisowen -= Bur. & Val, Report 1824

—— Inhgbitants

-= Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-— Revd. Jo Atkinson, Freb.

Situated in the east end of the parish. Bounded on the
E+. by Glengar tdesy W. by the td. of Down Sth.; S. by the
tds of Toomaline Upper; and N. by the td. of Doon Nth.

Contains 18¢ acres, which are arable. Soil light and
partly gravelly, without limestone. producing-.potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor Dan. Barrington, Esq., who



Lissowen (contd.)

purchased it (per Vere Lane, Esq., agent under the Court)
from the former proprietors Robert Whyte, Esg. & others,
has it let to 15 tenants at will, in farms of 26, 12 and
3 acres, at £2 2s., to £1 7s. per acre, Co. Cess generally
1s.2d. to 1s.8d4. per acre % yearly. Tithe, 2s.2d. per
acre. Bog for fuel is very scarce. .

Lackamore . ‘ - BaS, 22

Leaca Mor. Leaca, literally 'a cheek', sometimes
is applied to a place abounding in flagstones. J. 0'D.

Lackamore - ds O'D,
- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-- Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-— Revd. P. Hickey, F.P.
--- Presentment Book 1834
- Inhgbitants

Situated in the H, end of the parish., Is bcunded on
the E. by the td. of Reenavanna West; on the ¥. by Curragh-
lzhan tdey on the N. by Gannavane td.; and on the S. by
the td. of lLackabeg.

Contains 310 acres, of which sbout £ are mountain and
rough pasture, the rest srable, Soil light, producing
potatoes and corn. There is no limestone in it. The
proprietor Lord Stradbrook has it let per his agent to 2
tenants by leases of 1 life at £65 gross, tithe included.
Co. Cess generally 1s.24. to 1s8.8d. per acre half yearly
for 100 aecres. Bog in abundance.

Lackabeg - BeS. | 33
Leaca Beag, little Lacka. ‘
Por nsme gee under Lackamore, page 32.

Situated in the centre of the psrish. Is bounded on the
E. by the td. of Reensvanna Westj; W. by the td. of Shana-
cloony N. by the td. of Lackamore; and S. by the td. of
Kylegarve,

Contzins 28B4 seres, of which zbout 2 are mountain and
rough pasture, the rest arsble. Soil very light, without
limestone, producing potatoes, corn & flax. The proprietor
Lord Stradbrook has it let per his agent to 1 tenant by a
lease of one 1life at £80 gross, tlthe included. Co. Cess
generally 1s.2d. to 1s.84. per sere % yesrly for 100 acres.
Bog in asbundance.

Y

Lissgsugh
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Lissgaugh i —— B.S. 34
Lios Gédhaeh, the dangerous fort.

GédhachAis locally interpreted 'dangerous's dJ. 0'D.

Lisgaﬂgh — ] . Q‘BQ
- Revd. P. Hickey, P.P.
- Inhabitants

Situsted in the south end of the parish. Bounded'on
the E. and S+ by the td. of Toomaline Lr.; W. by the td.
of Kilmoylan Upr.; and S. by the td. of Doon Sth,

Contains 139 acres, which are grable. So0il partly light
without limestone, producing potstoes, corn, wheat and
flax. The proprietor the Esrl of Clonmel has it let at
will per his azent Counsellor Nulcahy to 7 tenants at £1 10s.
per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. %o 1s.84. per acre &
yearly. Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Lackanaguneeny —— B.S. 35

Leaca na gloininidhe, hill-side of the rsbbits. 0'D,

This td. has been herctofore an extensive rabbit-warrens
whence its nanme.

Lackanagoneeny - ds 0'D,

Lackinagoneeny - Bur. & Val. Report 1824
~— Tithe Compn. Book 18626

Lackanaguneeny -= Inhabitants

Lacknagoneeny -- Iresentment Book 1834

Lackonegoneen —-— hcts of Settlement %ec,

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the
Es. by the td. of Reenavanna E.3 W. by Kylegarve td.; K.
by the td, of Heenavanna West; and S. by the td. of Docn
North.

Contains 286 acres, which are chiefly arable and without
“limestone. Soil very light, producing potatoes, corn and
flax. The proprietpor Richerd Dixon, Esq. has it let to 4
tenants by leases 3 lives at £45 gross. Co. Cess 1s8.24.
to 12.8d. per acre 3 yearly, for €7 ascres. Tithe 2s. %0
8d. per acre. 3og used for fuel is very scarce.

Lissnacullia - BaSe 36
Lios na Ceoille, fort of the wood.
Lisnacullia - Jde O'De
Lissnacullia -= Hevd. P. Hickey, TP
-= Inhabitants
Lissnakells " —= Tithe Compne. Bogk 1826

Lissnakelly -- Barony ¥ap.
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Lissnacullia {contd.)

This is an isolated townland, bounded on the . and
We by Catletown ph.y E. by Toome ph.; and S. by Cola ph.

Contains 48 acres, which are arable, with some lime-
stone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax
and some wheat. The proprietor William Shouldham, Esq,
has it let per his agent Thomas Apjohn, Esq. to one tenant
by a lease of 1 life at £1 per scre; and he again to 3
others by leases expiring in 1845 at £1 18s. to £2 2s. per
acre., Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per acre } yearly,
and Tithe 1s. per acre, Bog used for fuel is bought by the
tenants.

Pullogh - BeSe 37
Pollach, land full of holes or pits. ‘
Fullagh - Jds 0'D,

-~ Hevde Po Hickey, P.P.
-- Inhabitants

Pullogh ~=~ Bazrony Kap

Pollogh == Acte of Settmt. &e.

Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the
Es by the tde. of Gortasvalla Sth.; V. by Tuogh ph.; N.
by Cestlegarde td.; and S. by the td. of Bunville and the
ph. of Grean,

Contains 283 acres, which are arable and without lime-
stones Soil partly deep and wet, producing potatoes, corn
and flax. The proprietors the Executors of Sir E. Smyth,
Bart. deceased, have it let in Charity Land (begqueathed by the
above) per R, Poe, igent, to Derby 0'Grady, Esc. at £1 per
acre, and he again tc 1 tenant by & lease expiring in 184C
at £1 18s. per acre. Co, Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d.
per acre half-yearly. Tithe 2s. per zcre. Bog for fuel
in plenty.

Reenavanna EBasit e Be5, 38
Rinn a' Bhesnna, point of the ben (?).
Heenavanna &C,. - Jde 0'D,

-- Inhabitants
-— Barony Map

Heenavana - Surs & Val., Heport 1824
Renavana Outside - Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Rynvanna ~- Civil Survey 1654-565

Situated in the east end of the parish. 3Bounded on the

AN
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Reenavanna East (éontd.}

-E+ by Curraghmarky td.; W. by the 4. of Reenavanna Wests
He by Foilycleara td.; and S. by the td. of Doon Hth.

Contains 378 acres, of which about £ are mountain and
rough ground, the rest arsble and without limestone.
Soil light, producing potatoes, corn gnd some flax. The
proprietor General Bourke has it let by a lease for ever
to Thos. Lloyd, Esg.; and he again per his agent to 4'ten-
ants by leases of 3 lives or 31 years at £80 gross, tithe
included, Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per acre %
yearly fTor 33 acres. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Reenavanna Vest —— BaBe 39
For name see under Reenavanna East, page 38.
Renevana Inside —-= Tithe Compn Book 1826
Reenavanna lorth -- Revd. P. Hickey F.P.
Reenavanna VWest -= Inhabitants
Reenavanna ¥Yest - Je O'D,

Situasted in the E. end of the parish, Bounded on the
Ee by the td. of Heenavanna Last; on the W. by Lacksbeg
td.3 on the . by Curraghkimikeen td.; &nd on the S,
by the td. of lLackanaguneeny.

Contains 279 acres, which are srable & without lime-
stone., ©Soll deep and wet, producing potaltoes, corn and
flax. The proprietor General Bourke has it let by =&
leasse of lives renewable for ever to Thos. Lloyd, Esg.,
and he agsin to 7 tenants by leases of 3 lives at £80
grosg, tithe included. Co. Cess genersally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d.
per acre & yearly for 33 acres. Bog used for fuel is in
abundance.

Shannazhlooan - BeSe ‘ 40

Seang-Chluein, the c¢ld clon, lawn, meadow, or bog
island. J. J'D.

Shanacloon - de C'D,
Shannaghlooan -— Hevde F. lickey, P.F.
Shanaclouen -= Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-- Revd., J. Ryan, P.T.
-~— Inhabitants
Shancloone -— Acts of Settmbt. &c. 1666-1684

Situated in the west end of the parish. Bounded on the
Ee by Kylegarve td.; W. and S, by Cloonteen td.; =znd E.
by Curreghlahan 4.

Centains 355 acres, of which gbout i is bog, the rest

Sl
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Shannaghlooan (contd.)

arable. So0il chiefly light, without linmestone, producing
potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Stradbrook
has it let et will per his agent to 12 tensnis in farms
of 20, 13 and 2 acres at £1 1s. per scre, tithe included.
Co. Cess generally 1s.2d., to 1s.8d. per acre % yearly.
Bog for fuel in zbundance. FYrevailing Name - Ryan.

Toomaline Upperxr - BeSe 41
Tvaim &' Laighin, tvmulus of the Leinsterman; or,
Tuaim Fhloinn, Flann's tomb. Je 0D,

Toomaline &c. - Js 0'D. -
- Surs & Vel Zeport, 1824
-= Inhgbitants -
-= Tithe Compn. Book 1826

o

——— ﬁﬁ"fﬁ- gp ﬁic}iey, Lof‘v

Tomoline -- Barony Nap
Tomolin - hcts Gf Settnmt. &e. 1666-84
Tomoleyne -— Civil Suxvey, 1654-56

wiﬁaateé in the south end of the parish. Bounded on
the Z. by Carnahslla td. and the Fh. of Doon (see Doon
No. 2); W, by the td. of Doon Sth.; ¥N. by Lisowen td.;
and S. by the td. of Tsolwllne Tower.

Contains 276 scres, which asre arable. Soil pertly
deep, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn, wheat
and flgx. The proprietor Dan Bsrrington, Esqg. who pur-
chased it{ thoough the Court from the former proprietors,
Lady Barker and others, has it let to kr. P. Eilbride of
same at £1 7s. per acre, and he again to 13 others at will
in farms of 13 to 2 acres, at £2 per scre. Co. Cess gen-
erally 1s.2d. to 18.8d. per scre & yearly, and Tithe 25.
per scre. Bog very scarce, irevailing Name - Nolan,.

Togmaline Lower - B. Se 42
Por nazme see under Tcomaline Upper, page 41.

Situated in the S. end of the psarish. Bounded on the
Ee by Toome ph.; ¥%. by Cloonlusk td.3; K. by the td. of
Toomaline Upr.; and S. by the parish of Castletown.

Contains 495 acres, which are srable. Soil partly
light, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn, whesat
and flax. The proprietor Dan. Barrington, Bsqg. {(who pur-
chased it under the Court from L. y;rshal, &sq., who
derived a profit rent therefrom) has it let in farms of
35 to 3 acres at £1 10s. to £1 3s. per scre, tithe includ-
ed. Co. Cess generally 18.2d. 10 15.8d. pér acre & year— :
1y for 181 acres. Boa very scarce. rrevailing NHame - Hays,
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Miscellaneous Features

Thobar Gall - Inhsbitants 43
Tobar Geal, white well,
Tobergal - Je 0'D.

Situsted nesr the centre of the td. of Lisowen.

So ealled from the purity of its water. It is a spring
well, from which flows & small stream through the tds. of
Toomaline Upper & lLower, and falls into Carrownshallia Re.

Glasha Thallin, als )

Glaise an tSalainn, stream of the salt.
Glashantallin —— s 0D,

Thig stream rises in the td. of Duon Sth; runs S.
through the same td . at the west end of Doon Village,
and flows through Gorbtavalla into the Dead River.

It is 2bout 6 feet wide and very shallow, with a
gravelly bottom.

Cagstleguard - Inhabitents
Cestlegarde ~= Je C'D,
Situﬁfed in the centre of the townland of the same name,

“Qastleguar&“ is the seat of the Hone. Waller 0'Grady.
I% is the ruin of a castle, szid to haeve been first built
by the O'Briens, and now repaired by the sbove proprietor.
It ig seated on a limestone roek and is covered with ivy.
Other apartements have been added to it since 1829, at a
cost of about £5,000,

Bilboa River - Inhsbitants 45
Bilboa River - Jde 0'D,
- rd -~
Beal Atha Bo, os vadi bovis.

This yiver rises in the Co. Tipperary, runs S.W. for
more than 10 miles through the centre of the psrish of
Doon, passes through the v111age of Cappamore, and from
thence turns S. for about 2% miles and joins the Dead River.

It is from 30 feet wide zt the H. end of the parish to
60 feet at its S.W. end, and for the most part is very
shallow with a gravelly bottom., In rainy westher, however,
it rises to a height of 12 or 15 feet, flowing with rapid
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Bilboa River (contd,)

violence through a vein, the precipice on esach side being
from 150 to 200 feet high. Great quantities -of trout and
salmon with some pike and eels ascend this river for 7 or
8 miles.

Carnghalla Biver -= Inhabitants 46

Ceathramhadl: na hAille, quarter of the cliff or steep.
Cehernahallia River —— J« C'D.

This river rises in ithe county of Tipperary, Jjoins the
ezst side of the ph. of Doon, which it separates from
the sbove county, runs south for 2 miles into the ph.
of Castletown, through which it flows S.%. for about 2
miles more, and at length fells into the Dead River.

It is for the most part 12 to 18 feet wide, but very
shallow in dry weather, aznd with & grsvelly bottom.
Trout are caught in great nusmbers in it.
Doon (Village) —= Inhsbitants 47
Doone -— Barony Hep

See parish name.

Situzted et the Junction of 4 townlands, viz. the S.¥W.
" corner of Doon Sth., the E. of Cooge Upper, the H.E, of
Kilmoylen Lower, and the W, corner of Lisgaugh.

Ihis village contains zbout 30 houses, chiefly of mud,
7 of which sre licensed public houses and 4 with petty
groceries., It hes en Estsblished Church, a R.C. Chapel,
and & Police Barrack. The Church was built sbout 1799 by
the Board of First Truits, =znd cost zbout £80C., It is a
small, neatly built house, with a tower about 30 feet highy
it is capable of conteining 200 persons. It has glso a
gpacious graveyard attached to it, in extent about B
chains long and broad. The Chapel at the west end of the
village was built in 1836 at the expense of zbout £1,500
collected off the parish. It is 2 large hazndsome edifice,
capsble of containing sbout, 3,000 persons,

Toomaline Hiil - Irnhablitants 48

Situsted in the S.5. boundery of the td. of Toomaline
Upper.,

This mill was built some time before 1760. It is a
thatched house, used zs a Tuek Hill.

Lisselim —- Inhabitants
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Lisselinm (contd.)

Lios Fheidhlim, Felim's fort.
K‘iselim o Jt O’}}i

Situsted in the ¥ point of lLisowen td., on the bound.
ary beitween same and Doon lorth.

This fort, which is cireular, is sbout 1 chain in
diameter and is 8 to 5 feet high. It is composed of earth,
with a level suvrface, and besrs heath. It is situated on
the face of s mountain, from which there is & fine view.

PToomaline IHouse - Inhabitants 49

Situsted in the N.E. corner of the td. of Toomaline
Lower.

This house was built in 1829 by the Mershals, and now
(183¢) 1is the seat of Wm. Bennet, Bsq. It is of a de-
cayed appeerance cwing to the decease of the proprietor.
It is 2 story high,

Quoneen - Inhsbitants
”
Cuainin, the 1little bay or bend.
Cooneen - Js O'D,.

Situated in the centre of the 8, part of the td. of
Bilboa Demesne and W. of the road leading through same.

fouoneen® is a smell buriel place for children. It is
gupposed by the natives to be the plece where Dean Story
(formerly of Bilboa Court) was interred. It is sbout one
chain in dismeter.

Cappamore Bridge - Inhzbitants 50

Situsted in the centre of the ¥, boundary of Goritne
scarry townland, on the road from Cappamore %o Cappawhite,
and on the Bilkoz River.

Thieg bridge wae built in 1800 at the expense of about
£500+ It is handsomely built, hss 2 grches, and is about
1% chains long and 20 feet high.

Carnaghalla Bridge -— Inhsbitants
See river. d. 0'D.

Situated between the tds. of Toomaline, on the E. side
thereof; on the boundary between same and Tipperary; on
CaernshallaRiver snd on the road from Cappemore to Cashel,

This bridge is about 14 chains long and 18 feet high,
with two arches. It has an old appearance.
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Lisheen na Guigaul - Inhabitants 51
Lisin na hCurigeal, little fort of the distaffs.
Lisheennaguigeal —~ Je0'D.

Situated in the F.E. corner of the td. of Cooga Lower,
between same and Cooga Upper, snd on the road between them.

This fort, which is circular, is about 2 chains in
diasmeter, znd sbout 2 or 3 feet high, with & road passing
through it. One half of it is cultivated, and the other
overgrown with small furze. It is seated on & small
eminence, from which is & good view.

Eﬁ%e is s legend amongst the people of the neighbourhoed
that, as & women was formexly driving a cow across this
fort, having & distaff or part of 2 spinning wheel in
her hand, she discovered in the Cow's track a quentity
of gold, intoc which she stuck the distaff as a merk $ill
her return. Dut when she returned, the fort was sll cov-
ered with distaffs, and she was unable %o recognise the
one that marked the site of the gold. It is from this
incident that the fort is said to have obtained its name.
Bottlehill -- Inhabitents 52

Situated in the BE. point of the td. of Cooga Upper
and about 10 chains W. of Doon Village.

Is a small eminence of zn oval form, about 3 chains
long end planted with fir trees, ot the planting of which

gome bottles were found thereon, and from whick it deriv-
ed its neme,

The New Bridge -= Inhabitants

Situsted in the H.W. corner of Pullagh townland, on
the perish boundsry vetween same and Tuogh, on Bilboa
River snd on the rosad from Csppamore to Ceppawhite.

ke

This bridge was built sometime before 1800. It is
ebout 2 chaing long and 20 feet high with 4 arches.

Bilboa Court 53
Situcted in the centre of the td. of Bilboz Demesne.

This was once the seat of the Revd. Dean Story, by
whom it wl@s built between the vesr. 1690 snd 1700. He was
also a Colonel under XKing William, and after his death
was interred in the same townland (see p. 49). Aifter
him the place was occupied by two other colonels success-
ively, the lsst of whom was Col. Wilson in 176%. Since
then it graduelly decayed %o its present state. Its
ruin is now 3 story high in a square form, about 60 feet
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Bilboa Court (contd.)

each side, and chiefly brick work, except the "corners,
doors, windows, etc., which are of cut stone., It has
about 40 windows, begides numerous and spacious vaults &
cellars, with the remains of orchards and other works.

Gurtnageragh —= Inhabitents 54
Gort nz gCaerach, field of the sheep.
Gortnageragh - J. 0'D.

Situated in the centre of the td. of Doon Torth.
Is a mountain of considerable magnitude and covered
with heath.

Tozher Cross - Inhaebitants

,'?

Tochar, a caugseway. J. 0'D.

Situated in the middle of the sast end of Cloonlusk td.
"Togher Cross® is named from the roads, the one leading

between Doon Village and thet of Isllas Greeyn, off which
another road leads westward through the tde. of Cloonlusk,

Gortavalla and Castlegarde,

Gurtnageragh Hiver —~= Inhahitants 55
See Tds, J. 0'D. '

Dises in the Co. Dipperary, runs south-westwsrds, sep-~
arates the tds. of Feilycleara, Reengvanna E. and Lackana-
guneeny from the td. of Doon, and falle into Bilboa Hiver.

This river is sbout 20 feet wide, with a gravelly
bottom, and is very shallow except in wet weather. TI% has
no fish in it

Thobar na Gummaun - Inhsbitants

oo 2 . ;
Tober na gloman, well of the hurling sticks.

Tobernagommaun ——de C'D.

Situasted in the $d. of Curraghakimikeen, within a few
chaing of the centre of the ¥, boundary, and to the east
of the road through the same td.

Thig well is placed in a2 valley, is a spring, znd has a
hawthorn bush growing near igaualﬁ was anciently, it is
said, a holy well, but the ewgse of its discontinuation as
such is unknowne.

Cummaun Bridge —- Inhabitants s 56
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Cummaun Bridse (contd.)

. ' e
Droichead a' Chomain.

Commaun Bridge - J. 2'D,

Sitvated on the middle of the ¥, boundasry of the td.
of vhrraghaklvikeen %stweeﬁ seme and Curraghafoil, %
on the road through sawme tds

This bridge was bullt sbout 1790. It has one arch.
It is =zbout 1 chain lcma Mhé 20 feet high and about 6
feet wide. Iort of it ie felling to decay.

The Desd River ~= Inhsbitants 5

tbhe Yharbh, i.e., the sluggish or slowly-gliding
river. 0O'D.

Rises in the Co. of Tipperarj, runs west%ards, forming
the . boundery of the pearish of Cole, which it separates
from Doon and Csstletown phs., and fells in union with
Pilboa River into the "lulkeir®.

This river is about 26 fto 30 feet wide, and about 4
to €& feet deep in scome parts, with a muddy bottom for
the most part. It runs through z flat tract of country
and rises to & great extent beyond its banks in rainy
weather. Ite fish are trout in greet sbundance, with
gome salmon and eels, but these are being rapidly diminishe
ed by others which flourish in it.

-3

Thobar na Girtagh -— Inhabitants 58
The Rag Well {Znglish) -~ Inhsbitants
Tovar na glelriteach, well of the rags. Ragwell. OC'D.

Situated in the N.E. corner of the td., of Xilmoylan
Upper and zbout & chain Ee of the road through same.

This well, which was dedicated to the B. V., Kary, is
gseldom now visited. 2L patiern was held here until 1789,
when it was discontinued. It received its name from num-
erous rags, &#c. tied on the trees by its visitors as
memorials. The well is about & inches in diameter in a
solld stone, and there are some o0ld large oak trees about
its

Thobay Fuointhan —-- Inhsbitants
Tobar Fiontainn, St. Fintan's well.
Toverfantean w—d e DD,

In the east corner of the td., of Iilmoylam Lower, &
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Thobar Fuinthan {(cortd.)

about 1 chain ¥e of the rosd through same townland.

This well is sbout 2 feet in diameter, is of spring
water, end is situszted in a grove of fir trees.
Eenny's Well - Inhabitants . 5¢

Situated at the middle of the east beundary of the td.
of Gortavalla Zast, 2bd asbout 10 chsins B. of the road
through same townland.

This is 2z pure spring well, sbout 3 feet in dismeter
and 3 feet deep. Devotions are performed at i, chiefly on
Saturdays, snd it had a pattern until about 1800,

¥yle a Chorrigeen -~ Inhabitants
Coill a' Charrsizin, church of the little rock. O0'D.
Killacarrigeen - de 0'D,

tuated in the T.W. corner of the +d. of Gortavella
Seuth, and asbout 10 chains south of the road.

This is a lirmestonec rock, about 4 chains in dismeter,
in which children were interred in the pawu, but the
practice zppears to have been abanﬁsneé. There is a Trigl.
Station on it at »resent. ‘ '
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PARISH OF DOOE - BOOK 2

Parish of Doon ~- Boundsry Surveyor 1
See parish name, Book 1, puge 1. '

Situated about 12 miles E. of the City of Limeriek. It
is bounded on the E. by the Ph., of Deon, in the Bary. of
Coonagh; S. by the ssme; W. by the phs. of Tuogh and
Abington; s&nd M. by the County of Tipperary.

This portion of the parish in the Bzrony of Owneybeg is
sbout 7 miles long snd one broad, end contains 4,318 acres.
fore than helf of it is mountainous and hilly, with no
roads through it save that in the exireme south point fronm
furroe to Cappawhite. '

Tfownlands
Buffanckey -— R.S. 2
Both Fionndige, the raven's tent. J. 0'D.
Buffanoky ~= de O'D.
Buffsnouke —-- House of Commons Survey &
Valuztion Report 1824
-- Presentment Book 1834
Buffanockey -— Revd. Je. Ryen, P.P.
, -- Inhabitants
Buffanooka -— Barony Hap

Situated in the ezst end of +the parish, and is bounded
on the E. by the ph. of Doon (Bary. of Coonagh); W. by
¥ilduffaehoo td.3 ¥. by the td. of Palleenadatha; and S.-
by Bilboa td,. :

This townland contains 852 acres, of which about 2 are
mountain and rough pasture; %he rest is cultivated, Soil
is light, without limestone, 2nd nroducing potatoes, corn
and flax. ZYhe proprietor Stafford O'Brien, IEsqg., has it let
per his agent Dan. C'Brien, ¥Fsd., t0 B tenants st the gross
rent of £106, tithe included. Co. Cess 1s.7d. to 1s.8d4. per
scre & yearly for B0 szcres, and quit rent £4 13s. 44. gross.

Bog in abundence. rrevailing Names - Keoghs,.

Cullinagh - BaDe 3
Cuilleansch, =z plsce sbounding in holly. J. O'D.
Cullenagh -— J. 0'D.

-— 2evd., Jds Ryan, P.P.
-~ Inhabitants o
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Cullinazh {contd.)

Killinsagh -- Presentment Book 1834
Cullynsagh -~ Down Survey
Cullinagh -- Acts of Settlement &c. 1666-1684-

Situated in the 5. end of the parish. Is bounded on
he E. by Buffanoky td.; W. by Tuogh psrish; ¥§. by Kil-
duffahoo %d.; &and S. by the td. of Fernane Franklin. .

This townlend contains 330 scres, which are srable.
The soil is partly light znd wet, without limestone, pro-
dueing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Stafford
C*Brien, Esge., has it let =% will per his sgent Daniel
O'Brien, Esg., to 12 tenants in farms of 22 to 4 szcres at
£1 4s. per acre, tithe included. Co. Cess 1s.4d, to 1s.7d.
per scre & yearly for every 4th scre. Bog used for fuel
is very scerce. The prevailing names sre Brasils.

Farnane Franklin —— BT, 4
Pearthnan, az place abounding in alder trees. J. 0'D.
Farnane &c. ~— Je. C'D,

e E’Eﬁo Gf {.‘107”;{3. Sul‘. & ?%10
Report 1824
-- tresentment Book 1834
- Hevd. J. Ryan, P.P.
—-= Inhabitents
Farhnsne -- Bgrony Hap
Farrane - Lcts of Settmt. &c. 1666-1684

This td. contains 431 acres, of which about 30 are bog,
the rest areble. Soll partly deep ond wet, with some
limestone, producing potatoes, corn end flax. The propr.
Stafford O'Brien, ESqe, hes it let at will per his agent
Dan. O'Brien to 30 tenants in farms of 30 to 3 acres at
£1 6s8. to 13s. per mecre, tithe included. Co. Cess general-
ly 1e.4d4. to 1s.7d. per acre + yearly for every 4th acre.
Bog is in abundance. Frevailing Names - Holonys and Ryans.

This td. is situsted in the S, end of the psrish. 1% is
vounded on the E. by Bllbos 6.3 ¥. by Tuogh phey Te by
Cullenagh %d.3; &nd S+ by Cappamore Ld.

Talleenadathns — BB B

¥aillin a' Desteigh, the little slope, steep, or ¢liff
of the smoke. de OYD,

Polleenadatha —— Jde O'De
e e T:eVdo C}Q &tyan’ ?t:{)!
—-= Inhabitente.

Situated in\the west end of the varish. éé&nded on the
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Falleenadatha (contd.)

E. by the td. of Gannavane Upper; W. by Abington Ph.; K.
by Muingacree td.; z2nd 5. by the td. of Buffanoky.

This td. contains 332 acres, of which asbout 20 are
arable, the rest mountain and rough pasture, and without
limestone. The arable land produces potatoes and some
corn. The proprietor Stafford C'Brien, BEsq., has it let
at will per his agent Dan. O'Brien, Esg., t0 2 tenznts at
the gross rent of £30, tithe included. Co. Cess generally
18.2d. to 1s,7d. per acre & yearly for 8 acres. Bog used
for fuel is in sbundance.

The following iz the derivation of the name of this
townland:- Faillin is a smsll valley or glen., Deatach
gignifies smoke, which, rising out of the glen, ig the
firs? thing to éiscover a dwelling in this enclosed valley.
de 0D,

Ganavane Upper -~ B.S. &
3 z ST 4 3 "
Gainesmp Ban, white sand. J. O'D.
Gennavane . - Je C'D, ;
Ganavane -— Sur. & Vel., Report 1824

-~ Irecentment Book 1834
- Hevd. Jde Hyan, F.P.
- Inhabitants

Gannyvane -- Barony Hap

Situated in the E. end of the psrish. Eounded on the
E. by Abington Ph.i W. by the td. of Falleenadatha; N.
by Muingacree td.; and 8. by the td. of Crehaun.

This td. contains 528 acres, of which zbout % zre
mountain and rough passture, the rest arsble land. Soil
partly light, without limesione, producing potatoes, corn
and £flasx. The proprietor Stefford O'Irien, Esq., hss 1t
let 2% will to 1 tenant zt the gross rent of £100, tithe
included. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.7d. per acre &
yearly for 25 acres. Bog in abundance.

Kildufahow ~- B.S. 7
Cill Dhubhdathuaith, St. Dubhdsthusaith's church. €'D.
Kilduffahoo - Js C'D. ;
¥ildshough -- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
¥Kildahough . -- Pregentment Book 1834
¥ildufahow -= Revd., J. Byan. P.P, -

-- Inhabitants
¥illdavahoo -= Barony ﬁap‘

-~

See page 22 later.
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Kildufahow (contd.)

Situated in the west end of the psrish, Bounded on the

E. by the td. of Buffanoky, and on the S. by Cullenagh %d.
This townlend contains 862 acres, of which about 2 are

bog and rough pasture, the rest srable without limestone.

S0il pertly light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn

end flax. The proprietor Stafford O'Brien, Esg., has it

let 8% will per his sgent Den, C'Brien, Esg., $0 14 tenants

zt the gross rent of £214, tithe irncluded. Co. Cess gen-

erally 1s.4d. to 1s.7d. per acre + yearly for BO scres.

Bog in sbundance. Frevsliling Hsmes - (Gleeson and Butler.

Yinacree . - BeSe - 8
¥uing a&'Chroidhe, morass of the heart (7).
G« 2 Onroidhe, a corruption %
luingacree -— de 0'D,
Hinacree -— Inhgbitanis
-— Revd., Je Rysn, P.F.
Wuyngnacree -= Burony Kep

Situzted in the N. end of the parish. Is bounded on
the L. by Abington Fh.3 ©S. by the td. of Fslleenadastha;

and . and H. by Zbhington Ph.

=

This townlané conbtainsg 085 acres, of which ebout 20
are asrable lend, the rest mountszin and rough pasture.
Boil is deep, wet and boggy, without limestone, producing
potatoes aznd some corn. The proprietor Stafford C'Brien,
Egge has it let to 4 tenants st will at the gross rent of
£36, Tithe included. Co, Cess jenerslly 1s.4d. to 1s.84d.
per zcre, & yearly, for 15 ascres. Bog in sbundance,

—— Bele

0y

Doon Parish, Bsryv. of g
Coonazh

Sasthestnfia % ey

Situsted sbout 14 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick.
Is in 3 poptions:~ the 1gt is bounded on the E. and 5.
by the phe of Oola, W. bY Cluggdn ph.; and N. by Castle~
town phe; the 2nd, sgbout ¥ mile S.W. of the first, is
bounded on the L. . znd . by the ph. of Cluggan, and W.
by Cola ph.3; and the 3rd, about 1 miled W. of the first
and the same He. 0f the second, is bounded on the E., W,
and 8. by the ph. of Cole, and N. by the td., of Gortavalla.

The first of these portions is about 3 miles long and +
mile brozd, contsins 4 townlands, snd through it & road
leads from the parish of Custletown o that of Oola.

The second portion is about 1 mile long and i mile



Doon serish, Coonssh Jarve (Contd.)

broad, with 2 townlands, through which the main road
leads from lLimerick %¢ Tipperaryy end the third portion
is sbout a * mile long =nd & mile broed. The three
portions are all grﬁﬁle iand znd considersbly level.

Townlands
Panllyvelode — e 10
2nile Thealbide or "heslldide. lesning uncertain.
t

I think the lestiter pori is
famndily Bollote or Tallote.

Bellyvalode

e peme of sn English
’ o

SN XA

iellyvirlode

Civil wﬁzw 1654-56

4 portior of Doon % rish, mitunted in the
%G?ﬁﬁ,zaﬁﬁ vounded on the E. by %%3 Eh.,-QE‘ by Cluggan
fhey He by Gortnskistin td., ond €. by Eilsacogue $4d.

Q;i: tds contazing 155 seree, which cre srable land,

th limestone. Soil ig light, producing Fﬁﬁm%GE‘, corn
ané flex., The proprictor Clement S:dlier fsg. hes it
let to Vierce Low, Z8g., znd he egain to 12 tenﬁﬁto by
lesses of 3 lives or 31 yesrs in ferms of €0 to 2% scres
at £2 16s. to £2 10s. per sere. Co. Uess Wﬂﬁ@rgﬁlg 1s.44,
to 1g.8d. per sere . vesrly, ond Mi*hw 28.84., 0 1. per
do. Teg used for fuel is very scarce, und is bought by
the Lenantry.

Eéaraeeﬁez — e \ 11
”
ﬁﬁithriﬁiﬁha, the 1ittle rosds. J. O'0,

Roarheeny == J. U'L.
Bourhoeny ~- Inhsbitsnts

- Hevd. Thos, Lzhonys P«F.
*?i % of Doon. Pounded on
: earish, %. by 7ili-
~iglie

the . by O
t{i?‘f"} t& ;‘ﬂ‘} f‘ﬁ,‘i_iy

This %4, COnUs
cwt llh&s*en&a

jrﬁducing ﬁgiatﬂeﬁ, corn  and

:ores, which zre areble =znd withe
4
3

lip "llsxd, sg. hug it let per

zer B %a “r. Thomes | ver, aad ne
agﬁim ga € *“ﬁuﬁﬁﬁ ~ lesges of & lives or 31 yeurs st

£3 U, £2 PBs. %ﬁz aar@, in farmg of 30 %0 4 zores. Co.

s vearly, and

Cesy *cm@r&¢?w t5.4d. to 18.8d. per acre %
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Baurheeney {(contd.)

Tithe 2s.8d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce,
end is bvought by the tensniry.

Coolnapish —— B.S. 12
Ciil n& Tise, corner of the peas. J. 0'D. |
Coolnapisha —de 0'D.

Coolnapish ~= Inhzbitants
—— REVH . Nf}iﬂunv f’faleﬁy, P,P.
Coolinapish -- Brrony Map

An isolated townland gsituested in the soutrn of the
parish. Dounded on the E., We, anéd S. by Oola Psrish,
and Y. by Castletowrn Tarish.

This townland contains 130 zcres, of which sbout ¥ is
liable to floods, the rest zrable land, without limestone.
Soil, deep znd wet, producing pstaﬁaeg, corn end flax,

The proprietor 'sjor Leslie has 1t let to 4 tenznts by
lesses of 3 lives or 21 years at £2 2s. to £1 16s. per acre.
Co. Cess generally 1s.64. to 1s.84. per acre § yearly, and
Tithe 2s.6d4. per scre, Zog used for fuel is very scarce
and bought by the tenantry.

Gurtnakistian ~— B.C. 13
Gort na Cisteann, field or garden of the kitchen. O'D.
Gortnakistin - Js 0D,

Gurtnakistien -— Inhsbitants »
Gortnaskistion -~ Revd. Thos. ¥shony, P.F.

Situsted in the N, end of a portion of Doon parish.

Igs bounded on the E. by Fortane td.; Ve 7v Clugegan phe.s
e by the td. of Ballyvalode; and S. by Castletown ph.

This td. containg 228 scres, which sre arable, with
some limestone. Soil partly deep, producing notatoes, corn
and flax. %he proprietors the heirs of the decessed Laur-
erice Marshsll, Isq. have it let at 14s.8d. per zcre to Eyre
Iloyd, Isg., and he szsin et will to 14 tenznts in farms
of 45 to 2 scres st £2 to £2 Bs. pe? scre. 0Co. Cess gen-
grally 1s.4d. tc 1s.cd. per acre & yearly, and mltqe 2g,8d.
per sere. Bog used for fuel is very scea ree, snd is bought
by the tenantry. The prevasiling nomes are Hysns.

Kilemuacogue - 3.8 14
Cill ¥ockoigil, ¥Yochog'®s Church. J. C'I.
Eilmacogue -— Je O'D. T

¥ilemacogue - In"ablt&nts
e Te 1'8hONY, Felo
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“ilemacogue (contd.)
Kilvuckoggy ~~ Bzrony Map

Killmacogy — '

Killmscoogy ) . Acts of Settmt., %2c. 1666-84
S8itusted in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the

Ee. and S« by 0ola Ph.; W. by Cluggen; end H. by the td.

of Ballyvalode. .

This %d. containg 227 zcres, which sre arsble, with
some limestone. Soil light, pra&ualnv potatoes, corn &
flax. The proprietor Iatt. Barrington, Esqg. has it let
to Captein George Bradshew, wnd he sgein to 14 ternants,
one only with a lease of 21 years, %he rest st will, and
at £3 5s. to £2 10s, per acre, in farms of 30 to 2% acres.
Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.2d. per scre * vearIV.
Tithe 2s.8d. per acre. 3Bog used for fuel is very scarce,
and is bought by ithe tenazntry. :reveiling Names - Buckley.

¥iltown — PG, 18
¥illtown —— e O'D
- Inhehitants _
Hiltown -- Revd. Nr., Mashony, F.FP.
Hilltowne - Lots of Settmbt. Zc.

in isolated townland of the parish, and situated in &
bounded on the E. by the south end of Cluggan Parish. It
is bounded on the ¥. by Oola Ph.; S. by the td. of Boar-
heeny; and N. by the west end of Cluggan Farish.

This townlend contzins 51 zcres, which zre arable and
with some limestone, Soil partly deep, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor Thomas Lloyd, Esq. has it
let &t will to 2 tensnts st £2 7s. per acre, Tithe includ-
ed. Co. Cess generslly 1s.6d. per scre to 1s.8d. per acre
% yearly., Bog used for fuel is very scarce, and bought by
the tenantry.

Purtaan - B.S5. 16
Portén, a little bank. O'D.
Portane - J. 0'D,
Purtsan o~ Inhabitants
~— Revd. lr. Mshon y, PP
Fartbaines - fots of uettmt. &0 .

Situated in the K. end of the parish. DBounded on the
E. 2nd S, by Qola Ph.; ¥W. by the td., of Goritrnakistin; &
N. by Castletown Ph.

‘This td. contains 24 acres, which are arsble and without
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Purtaan (contd.)

limestone., Soil light, producing potztoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor Matt. Bazrrington, Esg. hes it let to
Messrs. Wm. Jones & Thos. Rysn, and they agsain to four
tenants by leases of 3 lives or 31 years at £2 5s. per
acre. Co. Cesg generally 1s.5d. to 1s.6d. per acre half
yearly, end tithe 2s.8d4. per do. Bog used for fuel is
very scarce and bought by the tenantry. .

Miscellaneous Features

Svaw Well - Inhabitants 17
Spa Well - Jds O'D,

Situated in the S.%. corner of Cullenagh townland.

Thig well is about 3 feet in diameter. It is esteenmed
good by the inhsbitants, and is thought to proceed from
iron.

Yaunsell's Cross -= Inhabitants
- e O'D,

Situated in the tentre of the M. part of Farnane Franklin
townland.

In the roasd from Murroe to Cappawhite, off which leads
another to Cappemore Village. It is so czlled from a man
of that name who lived there formerly.

Glasha Cloon Araveela - Inhabitants 18

Glaise Clusna Ara Yhaola, the streanm of Cluainarra-
mhaola, the land through which it flows. J. 0'D.

Clashacloonaraveela - de O'De

Rises on the boundary between the H.W. end of EKilduff-
ghoo and The W« end of EuffancLy tds., runs S.E. for about
1 mile, then turns S. for 1% nmiles, separating the above
townlands, and at length falls into the Bilboa River.

Thisg river is about 6 feet wide nesr its cenitre, and
10 feet where it dischearges itself into the Bilboe Hiver.
It has & gravelly bottom, and is very shallow in dry
weather. There is no fish in it.

" Cahernahellia -~ J.0'D. 1e
Ceathamhrsdh na haille, the gquarter of the c¢liff.
A river taking its name from the adjoining land area.

Thig river is for the most part 12 to 18 feet wide,
but shallow in dry weather, witk 2 gravelly bottom. There
is no fish in it.
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Arraglin Bridge ~—~ Inhabitents 20
Droichead iragain. J. 0'D,
Arragon Bridge - ds 0'D,

Situeted on the %. boundary of the psarish, on the W.
union of the tds. of Cullensagh and Farnsne Franklin, eand
on the road from Murroe to Cappawhite. .

This bridge was bullt in 1837 at the expense of about
£30. It is sbout B0 feet long snd 15 feet high, with one
arch,

Kildufahow , —=- Inhabitants 22
See name of townland, page 7.

Sdituated in the S.E. corner of the townland of the
SamMe TAME.

This is the ruins of a Friary, sbout 60 feet long and
24 feet wide, with & portion of the walls 4 feet high,
Attached to 1t is a small burisal ground, on an eminence
about 1 chain in diameter, used now chiefly for the in-
terments of children.

, (The origin of this word, according to sonre, is Cill
z % % o 3 5
a' D& Uagh, i.e., the Church with the Two Graves.)

Culleun —-— Inhabitants 23
~ Collén, & place where hazels grow.
Cullsun - ds OVD,

Situsted st the union of the 3 townlands, Yinacree,
Gannavane aznd Fslleenadatha.

Is & mountsin overgrown with heath. It is of an oval
shape and almost tapering to the top, from which to its
bage 1is about 20 chains.

Derraun Bridge -—- Inhgbitents
Doireén, a small oak wood or grove. O'D.
Derraun - de O'D.

Situsted in the FE.E. boundary of Gortnakistin td. be-
tween same and Portene td., on the Dead River aznd on the
road from Doon to QOola, &c.

This bridge is about 1 chain long end 8 feet high, with
2 arches. It is of an o0ld appearance, and part cf it is
demclished.
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Poul a Sthanna -— Inhabitanks 24
Poll & Stana, hole or pit of the stan, or barrell.
Poulastanna - Je O'D,

The Cask Hole (Eng.) —— Inhabitants
Situated on the middle of the N. boundsry of the td. of
Falleenadstha, between same and llinacree. .

This hole, which is though to be a Danish structure, is
about 14 feet deep and 8 feet wide. It is circular, and made
of stones. It is on a heathy mountain,

Eilenore - Inhabitants 25

Cill HM6r, the great church, or graveyard. O'D.

¥ilmore — Je O0'De

Situvated in the S. part of Coolnapisha td.

It is a small burial-place of very old origin. It is
on a small green eminence of g rocky nature., Although it
hag no appearance of 2 buriasl-place, children are sometimes
interred in it.
Mill - Inhabitants 26
Situated in the S.E. corner of Kildufahoo td.

This mill, which is now partly in ruins, was a thaiched
house, about 30 feet long and 20 feet broad. It was used
for masnufacturing flax.

Kilmoylan o
See name of townland. J« O'L.

In the td. of Kilmoylan.
The residence of Newport ¥hite, Esqg.

Longford Townland - Plan 28
Longphort, an encampment. J. 0'D.

This is a detached townland of Doon Yarish, lying betlween
Lisnacullia td. and the Co. of Tipperary, and bounded on the
5. by Longford West in Oola Parish.

A small townland of 4 acres.

End of the Parish of Doon




